
BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

1.0 Opening of the Meeting 



Proposed Meeting Agenda 
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions 

To join the meeting via Microsoft Teams, use the link below: 
Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 263 845 610 976 

Passcode: mpQiZa 

To listen to the meeting via conference call, please use the following information: 

+1 605-679-7263,,756092335#

Phone Conference ID: 756 092 335# 

Friday, May 31, 2024, 8:30 a.m. MDT 

1.0 Opening of the meeting 
1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Approval of the agenda 
1.3 Public Comments 

2.0 Action Items 
2.1 Approval of Minutes of April 5, 2024, Meeting 
2.2 Approval of Financial Reports – March 2024 

3.0 Information 
3.1 Approvals Issued 

3.1.1 Intern Certificates Issued 
3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
3.1.4 Business Licenses Issued 
3.1.5 Approval To Take Exam 

4.0 Activities report ending April 2024 

5.0 Disciplinary Cases 

5.1 Case number 23-03; Power Engineers-Agreed Settlement 

6.0 Decoupling 

7.0 NCEES Central Zone Meeting-Des Moines, IA-Overview 

8.0  Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, as necessary. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODNmZDY4MmItMWIyNy00YjI4LWIwY2ItZWJhZWVjZjVkY2Mw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2219cb2bef-66d0-422b-ba48-45713fd1ed12%22%7d
tel:+16056797263,,516394537# 


 

 

 

9.0 Upcoming Meetings 

 

10.0  Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

2.0 Action Items 



Meeting Minutes 
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions 

Clock Tower Plaza, Conference Room, 2525 W. Main St. Suite 211 
April 5, 2024, 8:30 a.m. MDT  

Chair Ryan Callahan called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. A quorum was present. 

Members Present electronically:  Ryan Callaghan (Board Chair) and Colby Flynn 
Members Present in-person:  Jared Carda, Steve Thingelstad, Alex Fisher, Mike 
Coleman

Members Absent: Catherine Dekkenga 

Others Present: Cory Biegler, Toni Haider, Mike Newhouse; Erin Fagnan, Dan Hanson, 
General Manager of GeoTek Engineering; Nancy Hoines, American Council of 
Engineering Companies of South Dakota/South Dakota Engineering Society; Tanya 
Olson, Tallgrass Landscape Architects; Jodi Aumer, Executive Director; Carrie Kerr, 
Program Assistant; Kimberly Haibeck, Senior Secretary; and Jerry McCabe, Legal 
Counsel.  

Chair Callahan asked if there were any revisions to the meeting agenda as published. 

Thingelstad moved that the board approve the published meeting agenda. Motion was 
seconded by Coleman. MOTION PASSED. 

Chair Callahan opened the floor for public comments and  
Nancy Hoines, ACEC of SD/SDES/DPC announced SDES will be holding their 63rd 
Annual Conference in Sioux Falls on May 1st -2nd, with tours of the Amazon facility 
preceding the conference on April 30th.  

Fisher moved to approve the January 26, 2024, minutes. Motion was seconded by 
Thingelstad. MOTION PASSED. 

Carda moved that the board approve the financial statements through March 2024. 
Motion was seconded by Thingelstad. MOTION PASSED. 

The board reviewed the activities report ending March 2024. 

Jared Carda and Mike Coleman volunteered to serve on a board committee related to 
the Model National Code Workgroup (SDCL 11-10-13) and will work with Jodi on that 
process. 

The board discussed the requirements relating to business certificates of authorization 
(COA) for individual license applications. There was no objection to office staff no longer 



requiring COAs for individual license applications, provided the office notifies the 
applicant in writing that they cannot practice or offer to practice without the relevant 
COA. The office staff will implement changes to procedure accordingly. 
 
Executive Director Jodi Aumer updated the board on the status of the new licensing 
software. The “go live” date is slotted for the end of April and appears to be on track. 
 
Fischer made a motion at 9:18 a.m. to enter executive session. Carda seconded the 
motion. MOTION PASSED.  
 
The regular meeting of the board was reconvened at 9:40 a.m.  
 
Carda made a motion to have Jodi Aumer end the lease on the current board office and 
proceed with a letter of intent for the Department of Labor office in Rapid City. Callahan 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.  
 
PDH Audits are on hold. 
 
Annual, Zone, & Upcoming meetings: 
 

Organization Date Meeting Location Attendees Funded by: 

NCARB March 1-2, 
2024 

NCARB Regional 
Summit 

Savannah, 
GA Carda, Dekkenga,  NCARB 

NCARB June 13-15, 
2024 

NCARB Annual 
Meeting Chicago, IL Carda, Dekkenga, 

Aumer NCARB 

NCEES April 25-27, 
2024 

NCEES Central 
Zone Meeting 

Des Moines, 
IA 

Callahan, 
Thingelstad, Aumer NCEES 

NCEES August 14-
17, 2024 

NCEES Annual 
Meeting Chicago, IL Dekkenga, Aumer NCEES 

CLARB September 
19-21, 2024 

CLARB Annual 
Meeting Buffalo, NY Aumer CLARB/Board 

of Tech Prof 

      

      

 
BOARD FUTURE MEETING DATES (All Times are Mountain Time) 
May 31, 2024.   8:30 a.m.     
 
Coleman moved that the board adjourn the meeting. Motion was seconded by Carda. 
MOTION PASSED. 
 



Adjournment of Meeting 
All business having come before the board was concluded and Chair Callahan 
adjourned the meeting at 9:48 a.m. 



BA1409R1 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA PAGE 162
CASH CENTER BALANCES
AS OF:  04/30/2024

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1035  BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

COMPANY     CENTER ACCOUNT BALANCE DR/CR CENTER DESCRIPTION

6503   103500061808  1140000 844,452.80  DR BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618 844,452.80  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1035 844,452.80  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1035 844,452.80  DR ***



BA0215V1   05/04/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       438
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 04/30/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                  13,743.38                143,850.60
103500061808  6503  51010300            BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES                  300.00                  5,940.00

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                        14,043.38                149,790.60    *
103500061808  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                 1,038.07                 11,029.65
103500061808  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                     824.61                  8,415.91
103500061808  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE             1,926.66                 27,844.36
103500061808  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                    24.73                    259.00
103500061808  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                 3.59                     37.47

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                         3,817.66                 47,586.39    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                        17,861.04                197,376.99    **

103500061808  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE                  .00                    303.20
103500061808  6503  52030200            AUTO PRIV (IN-ST.) L/RTE                 89.04                    290.64
103500061808  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                         77.00                    490.09
103500061808  6503  52031400            TAXABLE MEALS/IN-STATE                   54.00                     54.00
103500061808  6503  52031500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST                    .00                    242.00
103500061808  6503  52032600            AIR-COMM-OUT-OF-STATE                      .00                  1,010.73
103500061808  6503  52032800            OTHER-PUBLIC-OUT-OF-STATE                  .00                    139.27
103500061808  6503  52033000            LODGING/OUT-OF-STATE                       .00                  1,378.37
103500061808  6503  52033200            INCIDENTALS-OUT-OF-STATE                   .00                    164.00
103500061808  6503  52033500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/OUT-ST                   .00                    338.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                      220.04                  4,410.30    *
103500061808  6503  52040200            DUES & MEMBERSHIP FEES                     .00                 19,100.00
103500061808  6503  52040500            COMPUTER CONSULTANT                        .00                    212.50
103500061808  6503  52041300            OTHER CONSULTING                           .00                172,980.00
103500061808  6503  52041600            WORKSHOP REGISTRATION FEE               125.00                    935.00
103500061808  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE                 579.55                  6,275.15
103500061808  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                   423.90                  8,282.16
103500061808  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                      2,986.09                 15,496.77
103500061808  6503  52042200            EQUIPMENT SERV & MAINT                   80.28                    810.74
103500061808  6503  52042300            JANITORIAL & MAINT SERV                    .00                  1,350.00
103500061808  6503  52043300            COMPUTER SOFTWARE LEASE                    .00                    432.94
103500061808  6503  52043600            ADVERTISING-NEWSPAPER                      .00                    222.84
103500061808  6503  52045210            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS                   .00                  1,874.88
103500061808  6503  52045250            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS              2,472.00                 24,720.00
103500061808  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                254.46                  2,679.01
103500061808  6503  52045900            INS PREMIUMS & SURETY BDS             1,992.81                  1,992.81
103500061808  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                 1,166.72                  9,986.51
103500061808  6503  52049600            OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                  .00                    171.00

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                     10,080.81                267,522.31    *
103500061808  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                          31.20                  5,621.65
103500061808  6503  52052900            FLAGS                                      .00                    683.60
103500061808  6503  52053100            PRINTING-STATE                             .00                    141.05



BA0215V1   05/04/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       439
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 04/30/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

103500061808  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                                    .00                 10,192.17

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                         31.20                 16,638.47    *
103500061808  6503  5228000             OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT               863.72                  8,527.01

 ACCT:   5228       NONOP EXP/NONBGTD OP TR                                     863.72                  8,527.01    *
 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                       11,195.77                297,098.09    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                                29,056.81                494,475.08    ***

 CENTER: 103500061808                                                        29,056.81                494,475.08    ****
 B UNIT: 1035                                                                29,056.81                494,475.08    *****



BA0225R1   05/04/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        35
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 04/30/2024

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1035   BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  4293947             EXAM FEE-ENG/ARCH                          .00                  1,550.00

103500061808  6503  4293948             RENEWAL CERT-ENG/ARCH                39,120.00                262,745.00

103500061808  6503  4293949             APPLICATION FEE-ENG/AR               16,800.00                 90,100.00

103500061808  6503  4293950             OTHER ENGINEERING FEE                    35.00                    695.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)            55,955.00                355,090.00    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                 55,955.00                355,090.00    **

103500061808  6503  4391902             LATE FEE - ENG/ARCH                   5,300.00                 34,700.00

 ACCT:   4391       FINES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)                                  5,300.00                 34,700.00    *

 ACCT:   43         FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES                               5,300.00                 34,700.00    **

103500061808  6503  4920045             NONOPERATING REVENUES                      .00                 18,251.94

 ACCT:   4920       NONOPERATING REVENUE                                           .00                 18,251.94    *

 ACCT:   49         OTHER REVENUE                                                  .00                 18,251.94    **

 CNTR:   103500061808                                                        61,255.00                408,041.94    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                                61,255.00                408,041.94    ****

 B UNIT: 1035                                                                61,255.00                408,041.94    *****



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

3.0 Information 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
 

2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

 
 

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

 

 

 

 

 

3.1  Approvals Issued 



3.1.1 Intern Certificates Issued 

Meeting Date:  May 31, 2024 

Page 1 of 1 

Engineering Interns 

Surveying 
Interns 

Name Certificate # 
Unable to currently run this report in new 
database, some names may be omitted or 
missing. 

Name Certificate # 

Unable to currently run this report in new 
database, some names may be omitted or 
missing. 



3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  May 31, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Principles and Practice of Engineering Exam 

Name License 
  

 

Principles and Practice of Surveying Exam 

Name License 
  

 

Architecture by Exam 

Name License 
Kopfmann, Shyanne 17086 

 

Landscape Architect by Exam 

Name License 
  

 

Petroleum Release by Exam 

Name License 
  

 

 

Running reports in new database is still in progress. 

Some names may be missing or omitted.  



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  May 31, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Architects 

Name License # 
Hertz, Brian 17082 
Savonen, Steven 17083 
Silbaugh, Joshua 17084 
Ashland, Mackenzie 17080 
Tapia, Jinger 17085 
Beilharz, Kraig 17081 
  
  
  
  

           

Landscape Architects 

Name License # 
  

 

Engineers 

Name License # 
Bolos, Erson 17079 
Holden, Michael 17057 
Moser, Brian 17061 
Nadvornik, Gregory 17063 
Nelson, Jerod 17064 
Rasmussen, Matthew 17065 
Schaffer, Joshua 17067 
Shaw, Linnea 17053 
Vesco, Jason 17070 
Woychik, Corona 17073 
Zimmerman, Alex 17074 
Chickanosky, Matthew 17054 
Doss, Rusty 17055 
Gamboa Ellis, William 17056 
Kadric, Aziz 17058 
Keatting, David 17059 



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  May 31, 2024                                           

Page 2 of 2 
 

Murello, Matthew 17062 
Satchell, Robert 17066 
Sipe, Jonathan 17068 
Strassner, Eric 17069 
Wachal Jordan 17071 
Wolpert, Edward 17072 

 

Surveyors 

Name License # 
  

 

 

Running reports in new database is still in progress. 

Some names may be missing or omitted.  
 



3.1.4 Business Licenses Issued 
 

Meeting Date:  May 31, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Business Name License # 
Mark D Pavey, AIA  8997 
EC4B Engineering 9005 
Citrine LLC 9010 
Pearce Services 9015 
Overland Engineering 9006 
Mainelli Wagner & Associates 9014 
Satchell Engineering & Associates 9012 
Specialty Foundation Systems 9008 
Kadric Engineering Inc 9009 
Beilharz Architects 9016 
Baker Concrete Construction Inc 9007 
 

 

Running reports in new database is still in progress. 

Some names may be missing or omitted.  
 



3.1.5 Approved to Schedule Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  May 31, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
Fundamentals of Engineering Exam 

Last Name First Name 
Boes Derek 
Hullinger Brittan 
Uphoff Daniel 

 
Fundamentals of Surveying Exam 

Last Name First Name 
White Kevin 

 
 
Principles and Practice of Engineering Exam 
Last Name First Name 
Scherr Riley 
Steen Nakaila 

 

Principles and Practice of Surveying Exam 

Last Name First Name 
  

 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

4.0 Activities Report 



DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 8 3 11 113 854 967 1 0 1 24 69 93 110 297 407

2/29 8 3 11 113 861 974 1 0 1 24 69 93 110 298 408

3/31 8 3 11 113 866 979 1 0 1 24 69 93 111 301 412

4/30 7 3 10 116 861 977 1 0 1 24 67 91 112 301 413

5/31

6/30

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 975 4206 5181 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

2/29 977 4243 5220 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

3/31 980 4250 5230 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

4/30 977 4279 5256 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

5/31

6/30

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON RES NON TOT

1/31 11 3 14 17 20 37 1296 5468 252 2395 2647

2/28 11 3 14 17 20 37 1298 5513 252 2406 2658

3/31 11 3 14 17 21 38 1302 5529 254 2423 2677

4/30 11 3 15 18 21 39 1302 5553 254 2610 2864

5/31

6/30

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

PE         PE/AR         PE/LS       PE/LS/R

         PE/R REMEDIATOR  LICENSEES BUSINESS

ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2024

   ASSESSOR        AR         AR/LA LA LS

TOTAL

6764

6811

6831

6855



JUNE

Business 2647 2658 2677 2864

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Inactive 260 260 260 259

Active 6764 6811 6831 6855

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

TOTAL 9859 9917 9956 10164

Retired 188 188 188 186

Active

Business

TOTAL

Retired

Inactive



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

5.0 Investigation Reports 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

5.1 Case 















BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

6.0 Decoupling 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

7.0 Overview- NCEES Central Zone Meeting - Des 
Moines, IA  



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

8.0 Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, as 
necessary. 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

9.0 Upcoming Meetings 



Upcoming Meetings 

Organization Date Meeting Location Attendees Funded by: 

NCARB June 13-15, 
2024 

NCARB Annual 
Meeting Chicago, IL Aumer, Dekkenga, NCARB 

NCEES April 25-27, 
2024 

NCEES Central 
Zone Meeting 

Des Moines, 
IA 

Thingelstad, 
Aumer, Callahan NCEES 

NCEES August 14-
17, 2024 

NCEES Annual 
Meeting Chicago, IL NCEES 

CLARB September 
19-21, 2024

CLARB Annual 
Meeting Buffalo, NY Aumer CLARB/Board 

of Tech Prof 

BOARD FUTURE MEETING DATES (All Times are Mountain Time) 

Callaghan, Coleman, 
Aumer



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

10.0 Adjournment 


	1.0 Opening of Meeting
	1.2 Approval of Agenda

	2.0 Action Items
	2.2 Approval of Apr. 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	2.2 Approval of Financial Reports

	3.0 Information
	3.1 Approvals Issued

	4.0 Activities report
	Activities Report Ending Apr. 2024

	5.0 Investigation Reports
	5.1 Case 

	6.0 Decoupling
	7.0 NCEES Central Zone Meeting overview
	8.0 Executive Session
	9.0 Upcoming Meetings
	10.0 Adjournment



